
Below are questions received and responses provided for the Request for Annual 
Hydrologic, Hydraulic, and Geomorphic Services through Wednesday, May 31, 2017: 
 
Who is your current annual consultant for Annual Hydrologic, Hydraulic, and 
Geomorphic Services? 
The County’s current annual consultant for Annual Hydrologic, Hydraulic, and 
Geomorphic Services is Northwest Hydraulics Consultants. 
 
Will this contract include design for bridges or culvert replacements? 
At this time it is not anticipated that this Annual Hydrologic, Hydraulic, and Geomorphic 
Services will be used for the design of bridges or culvert replacements.  That work is 
currently being done either in-house or provided by the consultant selected for our 
Annual Wetland and Streams Services.  However, this may be an option in the future if 
the majority of work requires significant hydraulic evaluation. 
 
Is the budget of $125,000 the maximum budget for this work? 
No, if necessary, as projects arise, the agreement may be supplemented for additional 
time and/or money. 
 
Does permitting assistance include filling out permits for the County? 
At this time the County anticipated permitting assistance would include items such as 
the preparation of USACE permit drawings and zero-rise analysis.  Permitting is 
anticipated to be completed in house. 
 
The RFQ states the proposal shall be limited to 10 pages, double sided if 
needed.  Does that mean 10 sheets of paper that can be single sided or double sided 
(which would result in either 10 or 20 pages of text)?  Or 10 pages where each side of a 
sheet of paper counts as a page? 
It means 10 sheets of paper that can be single sided or double sided (which would 
result in either 10 or 20 pages of text). 
 
Also, resumes (or at least bioparagraphs) would need to be included in that 10-20 page 
limit?  
Yes, anything over the page limit will not be read. 
 
Under “Submittal,” the RFP states: 
Interested consultants shall provide a statement of qualifications, experience and extent 

of involvement for the assigned personnel on similar projects.  What information do 
you want to represent the extent of involvement of each staff member on a project?  Is 
each person’s role on the project sufficient, or do you want more detailed information of 
some sort? 
A role would be sufficient though it may be helpful to list amount of time each person is 
anticipated to be utilized and/or the availability of this person to work on Lewis County 
projects. 
 


